

From: Justin Teems

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: October 23, 2012

Subject: FCC File# 0850-EX-ST-2012

Message:

I just spoke to a Mr. Walter Johnston and he said that this application may take 6-8 weeks to process. The Special Operations Command event we have been asked to attend is next week, starting on 30 OCT. If I provide the information you requested, is it possible to have this STA granted prior to 30 OCT?

If you could call me so we could discuss this, I would greatly appreciate it. Thank you.

Justin Teems
Deputy Project Manager
Boston Dynamics
781.868.5600 x366